From: Horne, Janet

To: York Potash Harbour

Subject: 151117 TR0O30002 Redcar & Cleveland BC - Update on discussions with the applicant
Date: 17 November 2015 16:15:47

Attachments: Officer Letter R20150218DCO(2).pdf

Good Afternoon

Please find attached an update letter with regard to the proposed conveyor bridge.

Regards

Janet Horne

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone
in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems,
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Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.
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Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council
Regeneration Services Directorate
Development Management

Redcar and Cleveland House
Kirkleatham Street

Redcar

Yorkshire

TS10 1RT

Email: planning_admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk
www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/Planning
Direct line:01287 612340

THE PLANNING INSPECTORATE Our Ref: R/2015/0218/DCO
3/18 EAGLE WING Your Ref: TRO30002
TEMPLE QUAY HOUSE Contact: Miss J Horne

2 THE SQUARE Date: 17 November 2015
BRISTOL

BS1 6PN

Dear Sir/Madam

PROPOSAL: APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR
YORK POTASH HARBOUR FACILITIES

LOCATION: YORK POTASH HARBOUR FACILITES

APPLICANT: YORK POTASH LIMITED

The purpose of this letter is to advise that the Council continues to work positively with the applicant,
York Potash Ltd, with regard to the Council's outstanding objection regarding the proposed conveyor
bridge with a view to achieving a positive outcome for both parties such that the Council would then be
in a position to review its stance.

Yours faithfully

Miss J Horne
Principal Planning Officer

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED / IMPACT LEVEL 0
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